Region 2

Serving Hillsdale, Jackson and Lenawee Counties

Jackson County Hazard Mitigation Plan (JCHMP)

To: Potential JCHMP Advisory Committee Members

From: Grant Bauman, R2PC Principal Planner | (517) 768-6711, gbauman@mijackson.org
Tanya DeOliveira, R2PC Principal Planner | (517) 768-6703, tdeoliveira@mijackson.org

Date: August 5, 2020

Subject:  JCHMP Advisory Committee Recruitment

Jackson County wants to develop an up-to-date edition of the Jackson County Hazard Mitigation Plan
(JCHMP). The effort will involve a countywide Risk/Vulnerability Assessment and an associated Mitiga-
tion Strategy. Completion and approval of the next JCHMP edition will allow the County to apply for
grants to complete hazard mitigation projects, further increasing the County's ability to plan for and mit-
igate the effects of hazards.

The Region 2 Planning Commission will facilitate the planning process. An Advisory Committee, which
includes the Office of Emergency Management (Jackson County Office of the Sheriff), will develop the
next JCHMP edition. The OEM and R2PC identified you as a key stakeholder and a potential member of
the Advisory Committee (see the attached roster). The Committee will meet five times throughout the
remainder of 2020 and 2021 (see the proposed schedule below).
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Project Start Up
Inventory & Analysis

Public Engagement

Plan Refinement

Preliminary Draft Plan Review
Plan Adoption

_Plan Implementation Strategy

* Advisory Committee Meetings

% Stakeholder Workshops and Public Involvement Forums

* Plan submitted to the MSP-EMHSD

¢ Pian sent to FEMA

® County Board of Commissioners Adoption

% Municipal Approval Process Initiated

+ Deployment of the Plan Implementation Strategy

The first Advisory Committee meeting will take place on Tuesday, August 25, 2020 via Zoom due to
COVID-19. Please let Grant or Tanya know by Monday, August 17, 2020, if you are willing to serve on the
Advisory Committee or will designate another official to participate in your place. This will give us time
to recruit alternate members if needed and send out an agenda prior to the meeting. Thank you for your

consideration.
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Proposed Jackson County Hazard Mitigation Plan Advisory Committee

Organization/Department

Official

Phone

Email

Jackson County

Mr. Michael Overton

517-788-4335

moverton@mijackson.org

Jackson County Office of the Sherriff

Sheriff Steve Rand

517-768-7921

Srand@mijackson.org

Jackson County Fire

Chief Tim McEldowney

517-750-4800-

240

tim@springarbor.org

Jackson County Health Department

Emergency Preparedness

Ms. Stephanie Baker

517-768-1633

sbaker@mijackson.org

Jackson County Health Department

Environmental Health

Mr. Don Hayduk

517-768-1659

dhayduk@mijackson.org

Jackson County Department
of Transportation

Mr. Bob Griffis

bgriffis@mijackson.org

Jackson County Drain Commissioner

Mr. Geoffrey Snyder

517-768-4398

gsnyder@mijackson.org

Jackson County Central Dispatch | 911

Mr. Jason Hamman

517-768-7957

jhamman@ mijackson.org

City of Jackson

Mr. Jonathan Greene

517-768-4035

jgreene@cityofjackson.org

Jackson Police Department

Chief Elmer Hitt

517-788-4127

ehitt@cityofjackson.org

Jackson Fire Department

Chief David Wooden

517-768-2702

dwooden@cityofjackson.org

Jackson Department of Public Works

Mr. Mike Osborn

mosborn@cityofjackson.org

Michigan State Police

Mr. Kevin Rod

RodK@michigan.gov

Sandstone Township Supervisor

Mr. L. Keith Acker

517-812-9441

lkackerl@gmail.com

Hanover Township Supervisor

Mr. Andrew Grimes

517-206-8415

htfdO3@gmail.com

Henry Ford Allegiance Health

Mr. John Kaler

ikahlerl@hfhs.org

Jackson Community Ambulance

Mr. Karl Rock

517-841-4802

krock@emergenthealth.org

Consumers Energy

Ms. Lisa Douglas

989-245-0980

lisa.douglas@cmsenergy.com

Jackson Area Manufacturers

Association| JAMA (Manufacturers)

Mr. Bill Rayl

brayl@mijama.org

Marathon Petroleum
(Oil and Gas Pipeline/Depots)

Mr. Tyler Haan

517-784-7121

tahaan@marathonpetro-
leum.com

Citgo (Oil and Gas Pipeline/Depots)

Mr. Kevin Salgat

802-486-4000

ksalgat@citgo.com

Michigan State University Extension

Mr. Matthew Shane

517-403-1024

shanemat@msu.edu
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